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Andrew Leimer

Federal Communications Commission,
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21045

Subject: Response to the FCC Correspondence Reference # 32977 for additional information on
BlackBerry device FCC ID: LGARBG40GW, 731 Confirmation # EA794698

Dear Andrew,

The following addresses the comment on your Correspondence Reference # 32977, dated April
30, 2007.

1) What is the Deferral date?
The new deferral date is June 15, 2007.

2) How are you limiting indoor-only use at 5.2 GHz for this portable device which is also a phone?

The BlackBerry device FCC ID LBARBG40GW is a client device which operates in infrastructure
mode only. Since the creation of a network is within the control of the Access Point, which is a
master device, the RBG41GW never initiates the creation of a network or attaches in an ad-hoc
mode in the 5.2 GHz band of operation. Further the client doesn't perform any active
transmissions in this band when scanning internationally, it only operates passively (receiver
only) to find candidate networks.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions.

Yours truly,

M Aty

Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng.,

Team Lead, Regulatory Compliance
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